How to Inventory and Sell Tires with Checkmate

Contents

Overview	3
Before you start!	3
How to Inventory Tires	4
Tire Sets and Pairs	4
Inventorying Tires	5 5
Option B: Inventory 1 Part Record Per Tire	5
Inventory Tips	9
Year/Model Chart – When Year/Model is Unknown	9
How to Search for Tires in Checkmate Sales Pro	10
Part and Vehicle Search	
Research Tire Size Formatting Differences	10 11
Listing Tires on eBay	12
Troubleshooting	
My tires aren't listed online because they have a Model of ANY	16
My tires aren't listed online because they have a Part Code of POT, SOT, WAT, or WTS	17
I can't find the correct interchange	18
Getting Help	19
Online Support using Car-Part Messaging (iCPM)	19

Overview

Are you taking advantage of the high demand for tires? On Car-Part.com, there are many searches for tires and often, there are not a lot of search results. This is partly because tires must be inventoried in a specific way in order to be listed on Car-Part.com marketplaces, and partly because many recyclers aren't aware that there is interchange for tires.

This guide explains:

- how to make sure your tires get listed on Car-Part.com marketplaces.
- how to select interchange for tires.
- the easiest way to search for tires to sell in Checkmate Sales Pro.
- how to make corrections to your existing tire inventory so your tires upload to Car-Part.com marketplaces.

Tires have basic interchange that is based on wheel interchange (so it is limited to years/models that have wheel interchange). All interchange numbers for tires begin with the number 6.

Before you start!

Before selling tires, all recyclers must check local, state, and federal regulations and laws governing the sale of used tires.

This website may have helpful information: https://www.nhtsa.gov/equipment/tires

How to Inventory Tires

In order to be uploaded to Car-Part.com marketplaces, tires must have both of the following:

• A part code of either **TIR** or **585**

And

• A valid Year and Model (so interchange can be selected).

Interchange is structured around vehicle years and models, so you can't access interchange options until a valid year/model is selected. For tires, it's not necessary for the year and model to be the *actual* year and model of the vehicle the tires are from, but it *does* need to be a year and model of a vehicle that was manufactured with the same wheel size as the tires you are inventorying. This gives you access to the interchange options for tires. Refer to the **Year/Model Chart – When Year/Model is Unknown** section of this guide for help determining a year/model to use when inventorying.

Inventor INITIAL	y VIEW 🛛							
	Find Ve	hicle Part - E	dit					
	Stock No.	210401	Date Code	.28 Kind	U - Used - OEM	▼	Retail	156.16
	Year	10	Yard oo	🖕 Category	Warehouse 💌		Wholesale	150.16
-	Model	TOYOTA COROLI	A (ALSO SEE FX 87-88	3) 🔻 Location	21B-DIS		My List	0
Ð	Part	TIR		Grade	A .	?	Cost	0
	Interchange	01518		Inc Assy	N 🔻		\$martList	
	Miles/Cond	168K -	Q		Grade Ok	(Add Description	15' WHL, 195/65-1
	Description	15' WHL, 195/65	-15,7/32 Goodyear Ass	surance, Set of 4				
	Keywords							
	Local	Region	Global	Requests	Sales	Avg Days Sold	List Price	e Avg Sa
	23	146	559	0	0	0		0
Н	Notes ARA	A Damage Price Bo	ok Imaging History					

Tire Sets and Pairs

Whether it is a single tire, a set of tires, or a pair of tires, you *must* use **TIR** or **585** as the part code in order for them to be listed in Car-Part.com marketplaces.

If you want to inventory a pair or set of tires as one part, use the **TIR** or **585** part code, and make it clear in the part description how many tires are included.

Inventorying Tires

There are a couple ways to handle inventorying tires:

- A. Inventory 1 part record for multiple tires
- B. Inventory 1 part record per tire.

Option A: Inventory 1 Part Record for Multiple Tires

One way to handle inventorying tires, is to inventory 1 part record for multiple tires (like a pair or set). In this case, be sure to make it clear in the part description how many tires are included.

	Find Vehi	cle Par	t Dis	played invente	ory (96) Searched inve	ntory (96)			
	Stock No.	TIR			✓ Year		Model	IC VIN 6 Searce	h for Tag
	Location	DIS	Recom	mend 👻					
~		Images 🍸	Part 🍸	Year 🍸	Model 3	Grade 🍸	Status 🛐	Description	Interchange Desci 🍸 F
Θ	Select		Edit Part	Edit Year	Edit Model			Edit Description	
~	59	e	TIR	2010	COROLL	Α		15' WHL, 195/65-15 GOODYEAR ASSURANCE 7/32 tread, Set of 4	5' WHL, 195/65-15 F
сO	60	e	TIR	2009	AUDIQ7	A		LE FI, DELINTE, 9/32NDS TREAD, 20 WEL, 2/3/43-20, FTWCAR	20' WHL, 275/45-20 F
	61	A	TIR	2008	CLBMAN	A		RH FT,BRIDGESTONE,9/32NDS TREAD,16' WHL, 195/55-16,FTWCAR	16' WHL, 195/55-16

Option B: Inventory 1 Part Record Per Tire

Another way to handle inventorying tires, is to inventory 1 part record for each tire.

0	Find Vehi	cle Par	t Dis	played invent	ory (4) Searched inver	ntory (4)			
~	Stock No.	TIR			✓ Year	L	ANROV	✓ IC VIN 6 Search	for Tag
	Location	DIS	Recom	mend 👻					
~		Images 🍸	Part 7	Year 7	Model	Grade 7	Status 🍸	Description 7	Interchange Desci 🍸
Ð	Select		Edit Part	Edit Year	Edit Model			Edit Description	
~	1	e	TIR	2004	LANROV	A		18" WHL, 255/55-18 PIRELLI SCORPION ALL SEASON 6/32, TREADWEAR 740, TEMP A, TRAC A	18" WHL, 255/55-18
c0	2	æ	TIR	2004	LANROV	A		18" WHL, 255/55-18 PIRELLI SCORPION ALL SEASON 6/32, TREADWEAR 740, TEMP A, TRAC A	18" WHL, 255/55-18
	3	e	TIR	2004	LANROV	Α		18" WHL, 255/55-18 PIRELLI SCORPION ALL SEASON 6/32, TREADWEAR 740, TEMP A, TRAC A	18" WHL, 255/55-18
ي=	4	æ	TIR	2004	LANROV	A		18" WHL, 255/55-18 PIRELLI SCORPION ALL SEASON 6/32, TREADWEAR 740, TEMP A, TRAC A	18" WHL, 255/55-18
لت_ئا								· · · · · ·	

There are a couple features which can save you time with this approach:

- in Checkmate Inventory Pro, you can add multiple records at once using the **Quantity** field (see the section below: **Adding Multiple Tires at Once in Checkmate Inventory Pro**).
- In Partmate, inventory one tire and then duplicate the record (see the section below: **Duplicating Parts in Partmate**).

Adding Multiple Tires at Once in Checkmate Inventory Pro

To add multiple tires at once in Checkmate Inventory Pro, follow these steps:

1. When you're adding a tire on the **Part – Add** screen, in the **Quantity** field, type how many of this part you want to add to inventory.

Check	kmate Workstati	ion Version: 93.198.0.1												
F	ile 🌼 S	ettings 🕐 Help		• 🔁 e	Bay 💲 💽	i 🖸 🗖	2	> 🔒 🛋	0					
Invento INITIAL	view 🛛													
0	Find Ve	hicle Part - Add												
~	Stock No.	191108	Date Code	Kind	U - Used - OEM	▼	Retail	35	Recommend		Tire Type			
	Year	2004	Yard 999	 Category 	Warehouse 🔻		Wholesale	30	Date Entered	08/15/2022	Status			
~	Model	JETTA	[Location 	15B-2F		My List		Last Checked					
Θ	Part	TIR		 Grade 	1	?	Cost		Price Updated	08/15/2022	[Review		
•	Interchange	61518 🗸		Inc Assy	N 🔻		\$martList			Quantity 3	L	_ Private Make Ava	ailable	
<u>.</u>	Miles/Cond	173000 🔻 🔍			Grade Ok	(Add Descriptio	n 15" WHL, 195/65-	15					
	Description	MASTERCRAFT, 11/3	2NDS TREAD, 15" W	HL, 195/65-15						Print Part Tag	on Save		Find	_
C	Keywords									ON₀ O'	Yes Queue	it 🖉	Vehicl	e
	Local	Region	Global	Requests	Sales	Avg Days Sold	List Price	e Avg Sale	s Not in St	lock Lost	Qty	A	vg Days G	ЮН
	Notes ARA	A Damage Price Book	Imaging History											
						^								

2. When you've finished entering part information (being sure to write a precise and thorough description), click the save button.

On the **Find** tab, the number of tire records you created displays.

Invento	Dry Pro														
0	Find Veh	icle Pa	urt												
4	_Stock No.	Part	t i i			•	Year	Model	-	IC	VIN 6	Search for		Tag]
	eBay	Locatio	n	DIS	Recommend	•									
-		Images 🍸	Part 🍸	Year 🍸	Model	7 Grade 7	Status 7	Description 7	Interchange Desci	Recommend 7	Miles 7	ARADamage 🍸	Cat	Stock	7 VIN ^
Θ	Select							Edit Description					Edit 0	at Edit Stock	
, The second sec	1	÷	TIR	2004	JETTA	A		MASTERCRAFT, 11/32NDS TREAD, 15" WHL, 195/6	15" WHL, 195/65-15	Push	173000		W	▼ 191108	3VWRK69MC
70	2	÷	TIR	2004	JETTA	A		MASTERCRAFT, 11/32NDS TREAD, 15" WHL, 195/6	15" WHL, 195/65-15	Push	173000		w	 191108 	3VWRK69MC
	3	+	TIR	2004	JETTA	A		MASTERCRAFT, 11/32NDS TREAD, 15" WHL, 195/6	15" WHL, 195/65-15	Push	173000		W	 191108 	3VWRK69MC
E S															

Note: The **Quantity** field is only available when adding a part on the **Part – Add** screen. This field is unavailable after the part has been added.

Duplicating Parts in Partmate

To duplicate a part record in Partmate follow these steps:

- 1. Inventory the first tire, being sure to write a precise and thorough description.
- 2. Right-click (tablet users: tap and hold) on the blue interchange line and select **Duplicate Part** to inventory multiple tires.

💽 Pa	artmate - VII	N: 4T1E	3E46K27U	J	Mo	odel: C	AMRY Y	ear: 200)7 Sto	ock#: 20020	6 Miles:	161000					
File	\$martList	Edit	Tools	Print	BIDN	MATE	Turn Key	/board	On	View Hel	р						
	Main		Ve	hicles			Optic	ns		\$martL	.ist		Part	s			
<	TIR		-	>	?	Inve	entor	ied	Х		Notes	СР	CL	IC	Γ	All ICs	
Inte	rchange l	Descr	iption										IC Ch	oice	Hav	/e/N	
	🚞 16" W	HL															
	15	5/90-	16										616	05	0 /	0	
					Dup	plicate	Part	1									
					Sho	ow deb	ug data	*0									

- 3. The **Confirm Duplicate Part Count** window displays. Type the number of records you want to add.
 - For a full set of tires, type 3. (This duplicates the part 3 times for a total of 4 parts.)
 - For a pair of tires, type **1**. (This duplicates the part 1 time for a total of 2 parts.)



4. Click **OK**. The additional tires are added.

Adding Tires to Parts Lists

If you don't have tires on your parts list in Partmate but want to inventory them regularly, add tires to your parts lists by following these steps:

- 1. On Part's main screen, click *Edit>Part Lists*.
- 2. In the **Parts List Name** field, select the parts list you want to add tires to.
- 3. Click the Add a Part button, or go to Edit>Add a Part.

💽 "FV	VD CAR LIST" Parts List						×			
File	File Print Edit Parts List Comparison and Maintenance Utility Help									
"F\	VD CAR LIST" Order	of Parts List Edit	Default Category	ult Category Parts List Name						
	Part	Part Name	Intended Category	^ 2	FWD CAR LIST	•				
1	VUC	VEHICLE UNIT COMPLT.			Double click Pa	art to Remove				
2	NOS	FRONT END ASSY	Y		Use "+" and "-" to m	ove selected item				
3	BBF	FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT	Y	3	Add a Part	Re <u>v</u> iew (Rv)				
4	FFL-R	FENDER FLARE	Y				t in the second s			
5	HLP-R	HEADLAMP ASSEMBLY	w		Tag Part (T)	<u>C</u> ore Part (C)				
6	FRL-R	FRONT LAMP	Y							

4. The Add Part to Order of Parts List window opens. Select TIR (TIRE)+ from the drop-down and type the position in the parts list where you want the tire to be.

🔯 Add Part to Order Of Parts List	×
Order List	
Select Part to Add	
TIR (TIRE)+	
* - Indicates a part for which classic interchange is available. + - Indicates a part for which Core, Car-part, or Car-Part Interchange Plus is available.	
Enter Position for Selected Part 46	
Cancel V OK	

- 5. Click **OK** to add the part and return to the **Parts List** window.
- 6. If you want tires to appear on your list more than once, (once for each tire), repeat steps 3-5.
- 7. On the Parts List window, click Apply to apply the changes to your parts list.

Inventory Tips

- As with all parts, make sure you write good descriptions for tires. Include as much of the following information as you can.
 - o sidewall depth
 - tread pattern and depth (use a tread depth gauge)
 - o brand
 - o overall quality
 - o tire size
 - o quantity
 - o speed rating
- Take good pictures:
 - Take pictures of the tires from a variety of angles.
 - Take a picture showing a coin (e.g., penny) in the tread to demonstrate the tread depth.

Year/Model Chart – When Year/Model is Unknown

If you don't know the year and model of the tires you're inventorying, find the **Wheel Size** of the tires in the chart below and use the **Year/Model** listed for that wheel size.

For example: If it's a tire for a 20" wheel, use **2019**, **BMW 530I** as the year and model.

Selecting one of these **Year/Model** combinations will give you access to all of the interchange options for tires of the corresponding wheel size.

Wheel Size	Year/Model
13"	1983, Chevrolet Cavalier
14"	1991, Mazda Miata
15"	2013, Chevrolet Spark
16"	2011, Hyundai Sonata
17"	2011, Hyundai Sonata
18"	2011, Hyundai Sonata
19"	2019, BMW 530I
19.5"	1999, F450SD
20"	2019, BMW 530I
21"	2019, BMW 530I
22"	2018, Chevrolet Tahoe

How to Search for Tires in Checkmate Sales Pro

In Checkmate Sales Pro, you can search for tires in your inventory in several ways. Below are several different ways for searching. The technique that is best for your business depends both on your preference and how tires are inventoried at your business.

- ▲ Note: The search techniques shown below only work if your tires are inventoried with the part code **TIR** or **585**, which is necessary for tires to be listed in Car-Part.com marketplaces. If you have tires inventoried with part codes *other* than **TIR**/**585**, they are not listed in Car-Part.com marketplaces. Refer to the **Troubleshooting** section of this document to fix this problem.
- Important! Make sure everyone at your business formats tire sizes in the same way, both when inventorying and searching. A 235/75-R15 tire won't show up in search results if the search is formatted like this: 235/75/15

Part and Vehicle Search

On the Find tab, in the Part and Vehicle Search section:

- 1. Leave all search fields blank except for the Enter Part field.
- 2. In the Enter Part field, type the tire part code (TIR or 585), a comma (,) and the tire size you're looking for (e.g., 215/60-16).

<u>Find</u> Interchange Parts Quotes	Work
Part and Vehicle Search	
Enter customer information to search	r K
Quick Search e.g, 98, MUSTANG, ENG, TRA	
Enter VIN or Year	
Enter Model	-
TIR,215/60-16]OEM

3. Click Find. Your search results display on the Parts tab.

Research

On the Find tab, in the Research section:

1. Click the drop-down arrow on the **Search Parts** field to open the **Advanced Part Search**.



2. In the Part field, select or type the part name or part code: TIRE or TIR or 585.

3. In the **Search for** field, type the tire size (e.g., **215/60-16**). (Using the **Search for** field, searches in both the part **Description** and the **Interchange Description** fields.)

Find Interchange Parts Quotes World	k Order / Invoice 📗 P <u>O</u> s 📗 Credits / <u>R</u> etu	ims
Part and Vehicle Search	Research	Þ
Enter customer information to search 🔍 🕺	Enter Quote #	\sim
Quick Search e.g, 98, MUSTANG, ENG, TRA	Enter Work Order #	~
Enter VIN or Year	Enter Invoice #	~
Enter Model 🔻	Enter Purchase Order #	~
Enter Part 🔽 🔽 OEM	Search Parts	~
	Advanced Part Search	X
	Part TIRE	•
	Model	•
	UN 6	
	Interchange	
	Stock #	
	Year	
	Search for 215/60-16	
	Tag #	
	🗆 eBay Item	
	Display suppressed (req. not logged) No	•
	(<u>Clear</u>) (<u>S</u> EARCH	

4. Click **Search**. Your search results display on the **Parts** tab.

Tire Size Formatting Differences

If the tire sizes in the part descriptions for your tires are formatted inconsistently or differently than what is common (with the forward slash and dash like this: **215/60-16**), searching for a specific size (as described above) may not be very successful for you.

In this case, try putting just the wheel size in the Search for field like this:

Adva	nced Part Search 💦 🚺 🛛
Part	TIR
Model	•
VIN 6	
Interchange	
Stock #	
Year	
Search for	16
Tag #	
eBay Item	
Location	
Display supp	ressed (req. not logged) No 💌
(<u>C</u> lear)	<u>S</u> EARCH

This will search for *all* tires in your inventory for 16" wheels. Be aware that since this is a broad search term, your search results may include items that are *not* what you're looking for. On your search results, use the filters on the columns to narrow down your search results to the exact size you want.

Listing Tires on eBay

With Checkmate's Listing Manager for eBay, you can list parts from your inventory on eBay. In order to list tires on eBay, you must include several item specifics:

- eBay Title
- Brand
- Section width
- Aspect ratio
- Rim diameter
- Quantity

These item specifics can be added when you're listing the part with Checkmate. Here's how it works:

1. When you have selected the wheels and/or tires you want to list and they are in the **Inventory to send** to eBay section, click the **Item Specifics** button on a part listing.

Checkmate - Inventory Search eBa				eBa	y - Sold I	Listing) eE	lay - Ac	tive Listings	eBay - Relist				
							In	ventory	Results					
		IMG	Part	Year	Model		Grade	Side	Description				Interchange I	Descri
	18	7(A) 🛍	TIR	10	ACURA TL		х		7/32 TREAD, NEXEN N	PRIZ AH8			18' WHL, 245/55-18	
	19		TIR	10	TOYOTA	CAMRY	A		16' WHL, 215/85-16				16' WHL, 215/8	15-16
	20		TIR	10	TOYOTA	AMRY	A		16' WHL, 215/60-16				16' WHL, 215/60-16	
	21	10(A)	TIR	10	TOYOTA	OROLL	A		15' WHL, 195/65-15 ,	7/32 Goodyear Assuran	ce, Set of 4		15' WHL, 195/6	5-15
C	22	10(A)	TIR	10	TOYOTA	OROLL	A		15' WHL, 195/65-15 G	oodyear assurance 7/32	tread, Set o	f 4	15' WHL, 195/6	5-15
	23	10(A) 🔟	TIR	10	TOYOTA	OROLL	A		15' WHL, 195/65-15 G	OODYEAR ASSURANCE	7/32 tread,	Set of 4	15' WHL, 195/65-15	
	24	10(A)	TIR	10	TOYOTA	OROLL	A		15' WHL, 195/65-15 G	OODYEAR ASSURANCE	7/32 tread,	Set of 4	15' WHL, 195/6	5-15
4	C						0							3
							Inven	tory to	send to eBay					
		Modify	IMG	Pa	rt Year	Mode	el	Stock	Title		Policies	It	em Specifics	Sub Title
	1	Modify	9(A)	TIF	12	HYUN	DAI SONATA	181129	Tire HYUNDAI S	DNATA 07 08 09 10 11			Item Specifics	
5	2	Modify	10(A)	🙆 TIF	10	TOYO	TA COROLL	210401	Tire TOYOTA CO	ROLLA 03 04 05 06 07	Polici	~	Item Specifics	
	3	Modify	10(A)		10	TOYO	TA COROLL	210401	Tire TOYOTA CO	ROLLA 03 04 05 06 07	Polici	es	Item Specifics	

2. The **Item Specifics** window opens for the part. In the **Listing Information** column, you can see which Item Specifics are **REQUIRED** by eBay for tires.

		- 🗆	×						
10 TOYOTA COROLLA (ALSO SEE FX 87-88) TIR-61518 Description: 15' WHL, 195/65-15 Goodyear assurance 7/32 tread, Set of 4 IC Description: 15' WHL, 195/65-15									
Search Count	Value		^						
	< Set Value >								
	< Set Value >								
2081411	< Set Value >								
781222	TOYOTA								
0	< Set Value >								
313817	< Set Value >								
2061070	< Set Value >								
2345158	< Set Value >								
953277	< Set Value >								
518121	< Set Value >								
205377	< Set Value >								
118967	< Set Value >								
	2 tread, Set of 4 Search Count 2081411 781222 0 313817 2061070 2345158 953277 518121 205377 118967	2 tread, Set of 4 Search Count Value 2081411 2081412 2081412 205377 205377	2 tread, Set of 4 Search Count Value < Set Value > < Set Value > 2081411 < Set Value > 2081411 < Set Value > 781222 TOYOTA 0 < Set Value > 313817 < Set Value > 2061070 < Set Value > 2345158 < Set Value > 953277 < Set Value > 518121 < Set Value > 205377 < Set Value > 118967 < Set Value >						

To set an Item Specific, click the associated < Set Value > button for it in the Value column.

Item Specifics - eBay Category - Tires (179680)		– 🗆 X							
10 TOYOTA COROLLA (ALSO SEE FX 87-88) TIR-61518 Description: 15' WHL, 195/65-15 Goodyear assurance 7/32 tread, Set of 4 IC Description: 15' WHL, 195/65-15									
Listing Information	Search Count	Value ^							
eBay Title (REQUIRED)		< Set Value >							
eBay Condition Description (RECOMMENDED)		< Set Value >							
Item Specifics (Sorted by eBay)									
Aspect Ratio (REQUIRED)	2081411	< Set Value >							
Brand (REQUIRED)	781222	ΤΟΥΟΤΑ							
Manufacturer Part Number (REQUIRED)	0	< Set Value >							
Quantity (REQUIRED)	313817	< Set Value >							
Rim Diameter (REQUIRED)	2061070	< Set Value >							
Section Width (REQUIRED)	2345158	< Set Value >							
Overall Diameter (RECOMMENDED)	953277	< Set Value >							
Load Index (RECOMMENDED)	518121	< Set Value >							
Tire Type (RECOMMENDED)	205377	< Set Value >							
Speed Index (RECOMMENDED)	118967	< Set Value >							
X Clear Values		✓ <u>C</u> lose							

© Car-Part.com. Car-Part.com Confidential Information. CM-96106-A-QRTIR-C 6/20/24

3. A new window opens. Enter the value for the chosen Item Specific. For all Item Specifics, you can **Enter Your Own Text** in the text box. As you type, the red number shows you how many characters you have left.

🗊 Stock # PETER123 12 TOYOTA CAMRY ENG-65078A - eBay Category - Engines (33615) - eBay Title (REQUIRED)	– o x
Choose Item Specific eBay Title (REQUIRED) ~	<u>N</u> ext eBay Condition Description 🌳 (RECOMMENDED)
	44 <u>A</u> PP
Description 🛅 TESTED. IN GOOD CONDITION.	
Enter Your Own Text	
SET OF GOODYEAR TIRES FOR 15" WHEELS	
eBay Supplied (1)	
Check All Uncheck All	
¹ Inventory - Selected Values to File on Part and Send to eBay ¹	0
Remove All	
	Save

For some Item Specifics, you can instead click a checkbox to select the value from the provided options.

😰 Stock # 210401 10 TOYOTA COROLLA (ALSO SEE FX 87-88) TIR-61518 - eBay Category - Tires (179680) - Aspect Ratio (REQUIRED)	– 🗆 X
Previous eBay Condition Description (RECOMMENDED) Choose Item Specific Aspect Ratio (REQUIRED)	<u>N</u> ext Brand ♀ (REQUIRED)
	65 APP
Enter Your Own Text	
	•
eBay Supplied (48)	
Check All Uncheck All	
10 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 80 10.5 105 11.5 12.5 13.5 14 15.5 3 31 36 39 43 5 51 52 530 54 57 61 650 680 69 7 71 79	85 90 95 46 47 48 81 850 9
Inventory - Selected Values to File on Part and Send to eBay	0
Remove All	
2 SingleMulti2 Erge Text Selection Only	Save

4. Click the **Save** button to close this window. Back in the **Item Specifics** window, the Item Specific you added now displays in the **Value** column.

Item Specifics - eBay Category - Tires (179680)		- 0	×						
10 TOYOTA COROLLA (ALSO SEE FX 87-88) TIR-61518 Description: 15' WHL, 195/65-15 Goodyear assurance 7/32 tread, Set of 4 IC Description: 15' WHL, 195/65-15									
Listing Information	Search Count	Value	^						
eBay Title (REQUIRED)		SET OF 4 GOODYEAR TIRES FOR 15" WHEELS							
eBay Condition Description (RECOMMENDED)		< Set Value >							
Item Specifics (Sorted by eBay)									
Aspect Ratio (REQUIRED)	2081411	< Set Value >							
Brand (REQUIRED)	781222	ΤΟΥΟΤΑ							
Manufacturer Part Number (REQUIRED)	0	< Set Value >							
Quantity (REQUIRED)	313817	< Set Value >							
Rim Diameter (REQUIRED)	2061070	< Set Value >							
Section Width (REQUIRED)	2345158	< Set Value >							
Overall Diameter (RECOMMENDED)	953277	< Set Value >							
Load Index (RECOMMENDED)	518121	< Set Value >							
Tire Type (RECOMMENDED)	205377	< Set Value >							
Speed Index (RECOMMENDED)	118967	< Set Value >	~						
X Clear Values	·	✓ Close							

5. Repeat this process for each **REQUIRED** Item Specific. When all **REQUIRED** Item Specifics are added for the part, the lightning meter will change from red to yellow. When you're finished, click the **Close** button to exit this window.

Ditem Specifics - eBay Category - Tires (179680)		- 0	×							
10 TOYOTA COROLLA (ALSO SEE FX 87-88) TIR-61518 Description: 15' WHL, 195/65-15 Goodyear assurance 7/32 tread, Set of 4 IC Description: 15' WHL, 195/65-15										
Listing Information	Search Count	Value	^							
eBay Title (REQUIRED)		SET OF 4 GOODYEAR TIRES FOR 15" WHEELS								
eBay Condition Description (RECOMMENDED)		< Set Value >								
Item Specifics (Sorted by eBay)										
Aspect Ratio (REQUIRED)	2081411	45	Ī							
Brand (REQUIRED)	781222	ΤΟΥΟΤΑ	j l							
Manufacturer Part Number (REQUIRED)	0	123456	j l							
Quantity (REQUIRED)	313817	4	i l							
Rim Diameter (REQUIRED)	2061070	15								
Section Width (REQUIRED)	2345158	18	i l							
Overall Diameter (RECOMMENDED)	953277	< Set Value >	i l							
Load Index (RECOMMENDED)	518121	< Set Value >	j							
Tire Type (RECOMMENDED)	205377	< Set Value >	i l							
Speed Index (RECOMMENDED)	118967	< Set Value >	•							
X Clear Values		✓ Close	e							

A Note:

For more information about adding Item Specifics and listing parts on eBay, refer to the Checkmate Listing Manager for eBay user guide.

Troubleshooting

My tires aren't listed online because they have a Model of ANY

If you have tires inventoried that have the vehicle model set as **ANY**, these *are not* listed on Car-Part.com marketplaces. To fix this, follow these steps:

- 1. In Checkmate Workstation, open Inventory Pro.
- 2. On the **Find** tab, in the **Model** field, type **ANY**.

Note: If the search field for **Model** is not displayed, right-click on the dropdown arrow of any search field. In the window that displays, check the box for the **Model** option, then close the window.

3. Click the magnifying glass button Q or press **Ctrl+F** on your keyboard to search.

Checkmate Workstation	– 🗆 🗙
🗀 File 🔹 Settings 🕜 Help 💽 📓 📧 🖀 eBay 💲 🞑 🖸 🔷 🔷 🚔 🙋 🦉	
Inventory 🛛	
C 2 /ehicle Part	
No. Part Vear ANY I IC VIN 6	Search for Tag
eBay Location DIS Recommend	
All 7 Part 7 Year 7 Model 7 Imager 7 Description 7 Interchange 7 Interchange 9 Interchange 9	Grade Stock

4. The search results display. (If you have multiple part types inventoried with the model of ANY, use the filter on the **Part** column to filter your results to show only tires.)

Choose a part to fix, and double-click the part line to edit the part.

- 5. The part displays on the **Part Edit** tab. Enter the correct **Year** and **Model**. (If you don't know the year/model, find the wheel size on the **Year/Model Chart** shown earlier in this document, and use the year/model listed for that wheel size.)
- 6. If the Part code field is does not already have TIR or 585 selected, select it now.
- 7. Now that the tire has a valid **Year** and **Model**, and a **Part** code of **TIR/585**, you can access tire interchange. In the **Interchange** field, click the drop-down arrow and select the correct interchange option.

Inventor	y 😡											
	Find Ve	hicle Part - Edit										
~	Stock No.	USED	Date Code	.28 Kind	U - Used - OEM		Retail	14	Recommend	PUSH	Tire Type	
	Year	2011	Yard 999	 Category 	Warehouse 💌		Wholesale	13	Date Entered	04/30/18	Status	
5	Model	HYUNDAI SONATA		 Location 	TR13		My List	0	Last Checked	03/23/22	Tag No.	0000392139
	Part	TIR		6	x	?	Cost	0	Price Updated	06/20/2020		Review
•	Interchange	61657 ~		Incsy	N 🔻		\$martList					Private
<u>, ⊂</u> ⊕	Miles/Cond				Grade Ok		Add Description	16" WHL, 255/70-	16			Wake Available
~	Description	16" WHL, 255/70-16,	70-16,FIRESTO	NE,9/32NDS TF	EAD,					Print Part T	ag on Save	
S	Keywords									No	⊖Yes ⊖Queu	e it
	Local	Region	Global	Requests	Sales	Avg Days Sold	List Price	Avg Sales	Not in Sto	ck Lost	Qty	Avg Days QOH
								0			1	
	ARA Damage Price Book Imaging History											
_ ,	04/30/	2018 - 12:06:20 PM -	JOE			~						
	Locatio	on move - RACK to TR12	on 04/30/2018 by	JOE								
	Locatio	on move - TR12 to TR13 o	on 05/03/2018 by B	BEN								

- 8. Click the save button. 🕒 Your changes are saved and you're returned to your search results on the **Find** tab.
- 9. Repeat steps 4-8 for all parts in your search results.

Remember: Tires inventoried with a model of ANY, won't be listed ANYwhere.

© Car-Part.com. Car-Part.com Confidential Information. CM-96106-A-QRTIR-C 6/20/24

My tires aren't listed online because they have a Part Code of POT, SOT, WAT, or WTS

Tires inventoried with the following part codes are not listed on Car-Part.com marketplaces.

- POT Pair of tires
- SOT Set of tires
- WAT Wheel and tire
- WTS Wheel and tire set
- Any other part code used for tires beside TIR or 585

To correct tires that were inventoried with a part code other than TIR or 585, follow these steps:

- 1. In Checkmate Workstation, open Inventory Pro.
- 2. On the Find tab, in the Part field, type a part code you've used to inventory tires (e.g. SOT)
- 3. Click the magnifying glass button Q or press **Ctrl+F** on your keyboard to search.

Deckmate Workstation	– 🗆 X
🔚 File 🎄 Settings 🕜 Help 💽 📓 🖾 🔚 eBay 💲 🔟 🖸 🚨 🕿	
/ Inventory 🔀	7
Find Vehicle Part	
Stock No. SOT	▼ IC VIN 6 Search for Tag
The second secon	Interchange Interchange Description Image: Stock

- 4. The search results display. Choose a part to fix, and double-click the part line to edit the part.
- The part displays on the Part Edit tab. Make sure a valid Year and Model are selected. (If you don't know the year/model, find the wheel size on Year/Model Chart shown earlier in this document, and use the year/model listed for that wheel size.)
- 6. In the Part field, select TIR.
- 7. Now that the tire has a valid **Year** and **Model** and a **Part** code of **TIR/585**, you can access tire interchange. In the **Interchange** field, select the correct interchange option.

Inventor	y 🔀												
0	Find Ve	hicle Part - Edit											
~	Stock No.	180624	Date Code	.28 Ki	ind	U - Used - OEM	▼	Retail	156.15	Recommend	PUSH	Tire Type	
	Year	99	Yard 99	9 👻 Ca	ategory	Warehouse 💌		Wholesale	150.15	Date Entered	03/26/21	Status	
5	Model	PORSCHE BOXSTER		▼ Lo	ocation	9J51		My List	0	Last Checked	03/23/22	Tag No.	0000517501
	Part	TIR			6	A	?	Cost	0	Price Updated	03/26/2021		Review
-	Interchange	61748		In	ic Assy	N 💌		\$martList					Make Available
	Miles/Cond					Grade Ok			_				
-0	Description	SET OF 4 STAGGER	ED TIRES- 17' WH	L, 255/40-	-17 (6/32	2 AND 7/32 TREAD	0) 205/50/17 (8/32 AM	ND 7/32 TREAI			Print Part T	ag on Save	
r Ca	Keywords										No	⊖Yes ⊖Queue	e it
	Local	Region	Global	Reques	ests	Sales	Avg Days Sold	List Price	Avg Sales	Not in Sto	ck Lost	Qty	Avg Days QOH
	2	7	30	0		0	0		0	0	0	1	395
	ARA Damage Price Book Imaging History												
	□ 03/26/2021 - 11:34:08 AM - KRISTEN												
	per Ro 04/01/2	ger-ifsomeone wants t 2021 - 10:46:17AM	to take 2 of 4 tires, - JASONJ	sell for \$85	15								
	Locatio	on move - to 9J51 on 04	4/01/2021 by JASC	LNG									
-													

© Car-Part.com. Car-Part.com Confidential Information. CM-96106-A-QRTIR-C 6/20/24

- 8. Click the save button. 🕒 Your changes are saved and you're returned to your search results on the **Find** tab.
- 9. Repeat steps 4-8 for all parts in your search results.
- 10. If you have tires inventoried with any other part codes that do not upload to Car-Part.com marketplaces, repeat this entire process for each part code.

I can't find the correct interchange

If you can't find the correct interchange for tires that you're inventorying, it may be because that size wheel/tire was not originally available from the manufacturer for that particular vehicle's year/model.

In this scenario, to access the correct interchange options, change the year/model for the tires following the steps below. (If the tires are associated with a vehicle, this will cause the year/model for the tires to be different than the vehicle they are associated with. In this case, change the year/model for the tires but leave the stock number for the tires the same so the tires are included in the profitability calculations for the vehicle.)

Follow these steps:

- 1. In Checkmate Inventory Pro, on the **Find** tab, search for the tire(s) you can't find the correct interchange for.
- 2. Double-click a tire to open it for editing.
- 3. The part displays on the **Part Edit** tab. Change the **Year** and **Model** what is listed on the **Year/Model Chart** (shown earlier in this document) for the appropriate wheel size.
- 4. If the **Part** code field does not already have **TIR** or **585** selected, select it now.
- 5. The **Interchange** field should now have the correct interchange available. Click the drop-down arrow and select the correct option.

Q	Find Vehicle Part - Edit												
	Stock No.	USED	Date Code .2	B Kind	U - Used - OEM	▼	Retail	14	Recommend	PUSH	Tire Type		
	Year	2011	Yard 999	 Category 	Warehouse 💌		Wholesale	13	Date Entered	04/30/18	Status		
3	Model	HYUNDAI SONATA		 Location 	TR13		My List	0	Last Checked	03/23/22	Tag No.	0000392139	
	Part	TIR		- 4	x	?	Cost	0	Price Updated	06/20/2020		Review	
•	Interchange	61657 🗸		Inc	N -		\$martList					Make Available	
	Miles/Cond	-	<u>ර</u>		Grade Ok		Add Description	16" WHL, 255/70-	16				
-0	Description 16" WHL, 255/70-16, TO-16, FIRESTONE, 9/32NDS TREAD,								Print Part Tag on Save				
IC.	Keywords								No OYes OQueue it				
	Local	Region	Global	Requests	Sales	Avg Days Sold	List Price	Avg Sales	Not in Sto	ock Lost	Qty	Avg Days QOH	
								0			1		
	6 ARA Damage Price Book Imaging History												
	04/30/2018 - 12:06:20 PM - JOE												
	Location move - RACK to TR12 on 04/30/2018 by JOE 05/03/2018 - 9 01/25 AM - EPN												
	Location move - TR12 to TR13 on 05/03/2018 by BEN												
-													

- 6. Click the save button.
- 7. If necessary, repeat steps 2-6 for other tires in your search results.

Getting Help

For more information about this product, including access to online training videos and documentation, visit Products.Car-Part.com for our recycler resources.

Car-Part.com takes customer service seriously. We have a variety of support options available to help you if you have questions about our products or if you need help for any reason. Your questions are very important to us and we want your experience to be a positive one. Please contact us with any questions or concerns using any of the following methods.

Phone Support

If you have a question not covered in this guide, Car-Part.com offers phone support. Please call 859-344-1925 with your questions.

Online Support using Car-Part Messaging (iCPM)

Support technicians are available online using Car-Part Messaging (iCPM) support rooms. These technicians are available LIVE to help answer any questions you may have.

The support rooms are staffed Monday–Friday, 8:00AM–6:00 PM Eastern Time.

To enter an iCPM support room:

1. Double-click the **iCPM** icon on your desktop.



- 2. Car-Part Messaging opens.
- 3. Double-click the name of the Support Room from your bookmark list.
- 4. Type **HELP** and a brief explanation of your issue. A Car-Part.com support technician will answer and help with your issue.

Training

If you have ongoing training needs, Car-Part.com has a team of product training specialists to help you learn how to use our products quickly. If you are interested in product training, please call our training department at 859-344-1925 and a trainer in your area will call to schedule training.

Comments

We welcome your comments and suggestions concerning the content and organization of this guide as well as the accuracy and the usability of the instructions it contains. Email us at documentation@car-part.com. We're listening!

Published by

Car-Part.com

1980 Highland Pike Ft. Wright, KY 41017

Copyright © 2024 by Car-Part.com. All rights reserved.

The information contained herein is confidential proprietary information of Car-Part.com. No part of the information contained in this document may be reproduced, transmitted, or disclosed to any other person without the prior written consent of Car-Part.com.

Bidmate, Car-Part.com Demand Data, Advanced Bidmate, Partmate, Partmate Review, Desktop Review, Advanced Partmate, \$martList, Photomate, Checkmate Rest Server, Car-Part Messaging, Car-Part Interchange, Car-Part Interchange Plus, iCPM, Live Service, Live Chat, Coremate, Core Pricing, Checkmate, Checkmate Listing Manager, Checkmate Sales Pro, Checkmate Workstation, Fast Parts, FastNnet, Car-Part Exchange, Trading Partners, Compass, Orion, SmartVin, Smart Interchange, Order Trakker, Car-Part Auction, CrashLink, Car Part Pro, Desktop Review, Partmate Review, Labelmate, Car-Part EMS Pro, Integrated Car Part Pro, iPro, Car-Part Gold, and Tagmate are trademarks of Car-Part.com.

Car-Part Interchange information is © 2005-2024. The Hollander Interchange is included with or is the basis for the Car-Part Interchange. The Hollander Interchange is © 2024 Claims Services Group, Inc. Some of the information available through this product contains material that is reproduced and distributed under a license from Ford Motor Company. No further reproduction or distribution of the Ford Motor Company material is allowed without the express written permission of Ford Motor Company.

All other product and company names mentioned herein are the property of their respective owners.

This edition obsoletes all previous editions.